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Honorable Daniel Patrick Moynihan
United States Senate .
" Washingtom, D. C. . : coL TR

Dear Senator Moynihans

Refere s made'to your refarral of a letter from
constituent G+ 7¢C
Lt7% expressed interest in @ John F. Kennedy assassi-
1on investigation. ‘In particular, she raised the "recent
developments” (1977) of publicized accusations made againat )
l' Prank A. Sturgis. i _ ’ ' : '
iy The Department of Justice has concentrated its presant : L
effort related to the Kennedy assassination upon those areas 1
- F which the U. S. House of Representatives Select Committee on
| Assassinations (HSCA) felt merited additional examination.
)1 Though the referenced allegations about Frank Sturgis waere
reviewed by the HSCA, that body expressly recommended that
H%L- the Department of Justice direct its investigative efforts
\U towards rhysical evidence~~particular1y acoustical evidence.
Accordingly, the Department of Justice is not currently

P SN "

relnvestigating those aspects of the assassination which both
the Department and the House Committee have determined were

' (\ adequately examined in the past,

A

We appreciate your referral of this correspondence to
the Department of Justica. Upon completion of the National
Academy of Sciences study of acoustical evidenca related to
the Kennedy assassination, the Department will recommend to
the Congress that further investigation or research be
approved if the results of the NAS study support such recommen-
dations.,
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. Pursuant to your request, the letter from your constituent
is enclosed. _ ‘ ‘

R Sincerely, . TR

D. Lowell Jensen
Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

By: :
Mark M. Richard s A
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

Enclosure



